
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


AGENDA 
February 7, 2013, Regular Meeting 


District Offices, 17081 Hwy. 116, Ste. B 
Guerneville, California 


6:30 p.m. 
 
 
NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: It is the policy of the Sweetwater Springs Water 
District to offer its public programs, services and meetings in a manner that is readily accessible 
to everyone, including those with disabilities.  Upon request made at least 48 hours in advance of 
the need for assistance, this Agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to 
persons with disabilities.  This notice is in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (28 
CFR, 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). 
 
Any person who has any questions concerning any agenda item may call the General Manager 
or Assistant Clerk of the Board to make inquiry concerning the nature of the item described on 
the agenda; copies of staff reports or other written documentation for each item of business are 
on file in the District Office and available for public inspection.  All items listed are for Board 
discussion and action except for public comment items.  In accordance with Section 5020.40 et 
seq. of the District Policies & Procedures, each speaker should limit their comments on any 
Agenda item to five (5) minutes or less.  A maximum of twenty (20) minutes of public comment is 
allowed for each subject matter on the Agenda, unless the Board President allows additional 
time. 
  
 


I. CALL TO ORDER (Est. time: 2 min.) 
 


A. Board members Present 
 
B. Board members Absent 


 
 C. Others in Attendance 
 
 


II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT 
(Est. time: 2 min.) 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (Est. time: 5 min.) 
 (Note:  Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are deemed to be routine and 


non-controversial.  A Board member may request that any item be removed from 
the Consent Calendar and added as an “Administrative” agenda item for the 
purposes of discussing the item(s)). 


 
A. Approval of the Minutes of the January 8, 2013 Regular (Rescheduled) Board 


Meeting 
 
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payments 
 
C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence.  Please note: Correspondence received 


regarding an item on the Administrative Agenda is not itemized here, but will be 







attached as back-up to that item in the Board packet and addressed with that 
item during the Board meeting 


 
 


IV. PUBLIC COMMENT: The District invites public participation regarding the affairs of 
the District.  This time is made available for members of the public to address the Board 
regarding matters which do not appear on the Agenda, but are related to business of the 
District.  Pursuant to the Brown Act, however, the Board of Directors may not conduct 
discussions or take action on items presented under public comment.  Board members may 
ask questions of a speaker for purposes of clarification. 


 
 


V. ADMINISTRATIVE 
 
A. Discussion/Action re Agreement with Monte Rio Rec and Park District, Monte Rio 


Chamber of Commerce and Torr family to waive capacity and flat charges for 
“The Triangle” property in Monte Rio (Est. time 10 min.) 


 
B. Discussion/Action re FY 2012-13 2nd Quarter Actual vs. Budgeted Operations 


and Capital Expenditures and County Balances (Est. time 10 min.) 
 
C. Discussion/Action re FY 2013-14 Operating and Capital Improvement Budget 


Process issues (Est. time 20 min.) 
 
D. Discussion/Action re Rio Vista Saddle Failures (Est. time 5 min.) 
 
E. Discussion/Action re Proposed Cell Tower at Highland Treatment Facility 
 Location: 14156 Sunset Avenue, Guerneville    (Est. time 10 min.) 
 
F. Discussion/Action re Resolution 13-05 re Authorizing and Revoking Signers to 


the West America Bank Accounts (Est. time 5 min.) 
 
 


VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT  
 
 


VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS (Est. time 
5 min.) 


 


VIII. CLOSED SESSION (Est. time: 30 min.) 
 
A.  Conference with Real Party Negotiators pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54956.8 


Property at 14156 Sunset Avenue, Guerneville, CA 
Agency Negotiator: General Manager 
Negotiating Parties: AT&T 
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment 
 


B. Conference with Legal Counsel – Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to 
subdivision (b) of Section 54956.9.  Number of cases: 1 


 
C.   Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.6 – Conference with Labor Negotiator 


District Negotiator: Steve Mack 
Negotiating Parties: SSWD and Meyers Nave et al. 
 
 


IX.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA (Est. time: 5 min.) 


 


 2







 3


ADJOURN 





		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT (Est. time: 2 min.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE

		IX.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA (Est. time: 5 min.)



		ADJOURN






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


 


MINUTES* 
(*In order discussed) 


 
 


Board of Directors Meeting  
January 8, 2013 
6:30 p.m. 
 
 
Board Members Present: Sukey Robb-Wilder 
 Victoria Wikle 
 Gaylord Schaap  
 Richard Holmer 
 Tim Lipinski 
   
Board Members Absent: None 
  
Staff in Attendance: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 Julie A. Kenny, Secretary to the Board 
   
Others in Attendance:     David Warner, Meyers Nave et al. 
      Derek Rampone (via telephone) 


 
 


I. CALL TO ORDER 
 


The properly agendized meeting was called to Order by President Sukey Robb-Wilder at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 
II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:30 


p.m.) 
 
(None.)   
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:31 p.m.) 
 
Director Wikle moved to approve the Consent Calendar.  Director Holmer seconded.  Motion 
carried 3-2, with Directors Robb-Wilder, Wikle and Holmer approving and Directors Schaap and 
Lipinski abstaining.  The following items were approved: 
 


A. Approval of the Minutes of the January 8, 2013 Board Meeting 
 
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payment 
 
C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence, if any (None) 
 
 


 1







IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:35 p.m.) 
 
(None.) 
 
 


V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:35 p.m.) 
 
A.. (6:35 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Resolution 13-01, Accepting the Final Audit for the 


Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012.  Auditor Derek Rampone (Moss, Levy et al.) 
provided a brief overview of this item.  Discussion ensued.  Director Holmer moved to 
approve Resolution 13-01, Accepting the Final Audit for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 
2012.  Director Wikle seconded.  Motion carried 5-0.   


 
B. (6:55 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Res. 13-02, Approving a Contract for Audit 


Services with Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP for FYE 2012-13.  The GM provided an 
overview of this item.  Discussion ensued.  Auditor Derek Rampone answered Board 
questions.  Director Holmer moved to approve Resolution 13-02, Extending the Contract 
for Audit Services with Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP to include FYE 2013 and 2014.  
Director Wikle seconded.  Motion carried 5-0.  


 
C. (7:06 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Election of Officers (for 2013).  The GM provided an 


overview of this item.  Discussion ensued.   
 
  Director Wikle nominated Director Richard Holmer to be President.  Director 


Robb-Wilder seconded.  Director Holmer was elected President on a vote of 5-0. 
 
  Further discussion ensued.  Director Wikle nominated Director Tim Lipinski to be 


Financial Coordinator.  Director Holmer seconded.  Director Lipinski was elected 
Financial Coordinator on a vote of 5-0. 


 
  Further discussion ensued.  Director Robb-Wilder nominated Director Victoria 


Wikle to be Vice-President.  Director Holmer seconded.  Director Wikle was elected Vice-
President on a vote of 5-0.   


 
D. (7:15 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Rio Vista saddle failures.   
 The GM provided an overview of this item.  Discussion ensued.  Legal Counsel David 


Warner made comments.  Further discussion ensued.  No action was taken.  


E. (7:21 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Introduction to FY 2013-14 Operating and Capital 
Improvement Budget Summary.  The GM provided an overview of this item.  Board 
discussion ensued.  President Robb-Wilder appointed Director Wikle and Director 
Lipinski to serve on the ad hoc FY 2013-14 Budget Committee.     


 
F. (7:35 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Resolution 13-03, Approving a Revised 2014-2019 


Capital Improvement Program.  
 The GM provided an overview of this item.  Board discussion ensued.  Director Wikle 


moved to approve Resolution 13-03, Adopting the 2014-2019 Capital Improvement 
Program.  Director Schaap seconded.  Motion carried 5-0.  


 
G. (7:45 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Resolution 13-04, Approving an Amended 


Agreement for Engineering Services for FY 2014 and 2015 Capital Improvement 
Program (CIP) with Coastland Engineering Inc. (Coastland) and Authorizing the 
General Manager to Sign.  The GM provided an overview of this item.  Director Wikle 
moved to approve Resolution 13-04, Approving a First Amendment to the Agreement for 
Engineering Services for FY 2014 Capital Improvement Program (CIP) with Coastland 
Engineering Inc. (Coastland) and Authorizing the General Manager to Sign.  Director 
Holmer seconded.  Motion carried 5-0. 


 


 2







H. (7:50 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Proposed Cell Tower at Highland Treatment 
Facility Location: 14156 Sunset Avenue, Guerneville.  The GM provided an overview 
of this item.  Discussion ensued.  Comments were made by David Warner.  Further 
discussion ensued.  No formal action was taken. 


 
 


VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (8:20 p.m.) 
 
The General Manager reported on the following items: 
1. Laboratory testing 
2. Water Production and Sales 
3. Leaks 
4. Guerneville rainfall 
5. 2013 CIP 
6. Toilet Rebate / Direct Install Program 
7. In-House Construction Projects 
8. Gantt Chart 
 
 


VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS  
(8:33 p.m.) 


 
Director Robb-Wilder commented re Ethics Training and Form 700 deadlines 
 
 


VIII. CLOSED SESSION (8:35 p.m.) 
 
At 7:35 p.m. President Robb-Wilder announced the items for discussion in Closed Session.  The 
GM requested that the only agendized Closed Session item be removed.  There were no 
objections.  The following item was removed: 
 
 A. Conference with Real Party Negotiators pursuant to Gov. Code Section 


54956.7 
  Property at 14156 Sunset Avenue, Guerneville, CA 
  Agency Negotiator: General Manager 
  Negotiating Parties: AT&T 
  Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment 
 
 


IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (8:36 p.m.) 
 
1. Water rates 
2. Goals and Objectives Committee 
3. AT&T cell tower lease  
 


ADJOURN 
The meeting adjourned at 8:42 p.m. 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 


Julie A. Kenny 
Clerk to the Board of Directors 


 3







 4


APPROVED:  
 
Victoria Wikle:  ______________ _ ______  
Gaylord Schaap: ______________ _ ______  
Sukey Robb-Wilder: ______________ _ ______  
Tim Lipinski:  ______________ _ ______  
Richard Holmer        





		I. CALL TO ORDER

		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:30 p.m.)

		III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:31 p.m.)

		IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:35 p.m.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:35 p.m.)

		VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (8:20 p.m.)

		VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS 

		(8:33 p.m.)

		VIII. CLOSED SESSION (8:35 p.m.)



		IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (8:36 p.m.)

		ADJOURN






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-A 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 


 
Meeting Date: February 7, 2013 
  
SUBJECT:   DISCUSSION/ACTION RE AGREEMENT WITH MONTE RIO REC AND PARK 
DISTRICT, MONTE RIO CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND TORR FAMILY TO WAIVE CAPACITY 
AND FLAT CHARGES FOR “THE TRIANGLE” PROPERTY IN MONTE RIO 
 


 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 


Consider a proposal from the Monte Rio Chamber of Commerce (Chamber) and 
the Monte Rio Recreation and Park District (MRRPD) to waive capacity charges 
and the annual assessment for a parcel in downtown Monte Rio known as the 
Triangle to facilitate the Chamber and MRRPD providing and maintaining 
landscaping at the site.    


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 


District would collect water use and base rate charges but would not collect the 
capacity charge (currently $4672.80)nor the annual assessment ($198).  


 
DISCUSSION: 
  
The letter attached as Exhibit A requests that the District waive capacity charges and 
other fees associated with connecting the parcel known as the Triangle in downtown 
Monte Rio to water service.  We understand that the Chamber would be the actual 
water customer.  The parcel is owned by the Torr Family and the annual assessment 
has not been paid on it for some time, if ever.   
 
According to District Policy 3020.142 “no person or entity will make any new connection 
to the District's water system without first paying the capacity charge established 
herein, unless the District otherwise waives or defers this requirement pursuant to a 
written agreement between the District and the applicant, approved by the District 
Board of Directors.”    
 
The District does not charge the capacity charge to public agencies nor does it collect 
the annual assessment (Flat Charge) from public agencies.  This particular arrangement 
for the Triangle has been under discussion for many years.  I believe this is the first 
formal request to the District.  While the parcel would still be in private hands, the 
improvements to the Triangle would enhance the downtown Monte Rio area and would 
be a public service to the Monte Rio area.   
 







Request to Waive Capacity Charge for Triangle 2 
February 7, 2013 


The cost of physically connecting water service to the site should be minimal.  Plumbing 
exists to the meter location; all that is needed is dropping in a meter and turning it on.  
The Chamber would pay for the cost providing service – Base Rate, Water Usage Rate 
and Capital Debt Reduction charges.   
 
If the Board approves the concept of waiving the capacity charge and annual 
assessment, staff will develop an agreement and resolution for approval at the March 7 
meeting.   





		District would collect water use and base rate charges but would not collect the capacity charge (currently $4672.80)nor the annual assessment ($198). 






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-B 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: February 7, 2013 
  
SUBJECT: ACTUAL VS. BUDGETED (OPERATIONS AND CAPITAL) REPORT THRU 
DECEMBER 31, 2012 (50%) 
 


 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 


(Discussion item only.) 
 


FISCAL IMPACT: 
(None.) 


 
 
DISCUSSION: 


 
This report presents the 2nd quarter actual revenues and expenses.  This 
comprises 50% of the year by time and so we compare the revenues and 
expenses to that standard.  This is a good time to review our current year budget 
prior to the work needed to develop the budget for the next fiscal year.   
 
In past years because of forgotten or unanticipated events, we have 
recommended and the Board has approved a mid-year budget revision.  While 
this year there are some changes from what was budgeted in several line items, 
staff believes there is nothing so major that a mid-year budget revision is 
necessary and so one is not being presented.   
 
Operating Budget: 
 
2Q Revenue is greater than 50% of budgeted amount.   
 
Last quarter we reported Water Sales were up compared to last year.  This trend 
continues.  As of the end of the 2Q, Water Sales are up by 17,851 units (1 unit = 
748 gallons) compared to this same period last year.  This increase should 
generate upwards of $40,000 in additional revenue for this year, more than 
offsetting the shortfalls to non-operating revenue discussed in the 1Q report.  
Another way to look at this – at last year’s mid-year review, water sales revenue 
was 53% of budgeted; this year water sales revenue is almost 58% of budgeted. 
 
2Q Expenditures are higher than 50% of budgeted amount.  
 







Actual vs, Budgeted Thru December 31, 2012 2 
February 7, 2013 


2Q expenditures are 3% higher than budgeted.  This is expected, as certain 
District bills are paid in full at the beginning of the fiscal year, such as insurance, 
LAFCO fees, and water system fees.  Worthy of mention in the 2Q are 
Distribution System Repairs at 85.06% of budget, and Treatment System Repairs 
at 93.03% of budget.  The Distribution System Repairs line item includes 
$11,359 of expenses that will be reimbursed in the 3Q from the In-House 
Construction account.  However, the Treatment System Repairs line item incurred 
$10,359 of unbudgeted maintenance costs this past quarter and will finish the 
year overbudget.   
 
For more detail on all the budget line items for the entire year, please refer to the 
attached Actual vs. Budgeted breakdown provided with your packet. 
 
Capital Budget: 
 
The 2Q Capital Budget (Table 2) is not in balance because some revenues won’t 
come in until later in the year, because of carryover revenue and expenses from 
the prior year and loan repayment expenses that occurred in the quarter, and 
because the total cost of the 2014 CIP is included in the FY 2013 Budget but most 
of the expense won’t occur until FY 2014 (and none had occurred by midyear).   
 
Revenue from the annual assessment, Capital Debt Reduction Charge (CDRC) 
and transfers to in-house construction have started coming in and are at 
appropriate midyear levels.   There is more revenue from the CDC/RRROC 
grant for 2013 CIP – these revenues always lag the expenses.  The non-grant 
funded part of the 2013 CIP will be funded from reserves.    
 
Major 2nd Quarter expenses are for initial payments for GO Bonds, State 
Loans, and the Private Placement Loan, and for the 2013 CIP expenses for 
which is assisted by the 75% CDC/RRROC grant.   
  
 
FUNDS AT THE COUNTY 
 
Table 3. Fund and Loan Balances show a comparison of the budgeted and 2nd 
Quarter balances.  Also attached is the County Fund Balances for the 2nd 
Quarter.  Of note the CD at Redwood Credit Union expired in early October and 
those funds have been transferred into the CIRF.   
 
At midyear, Table 3 is looking much as we should expect.  Actual CIRF is much 
larger than the Budgeted CIRF because of the transfer of the Redwood Credit 
Union CD and the encumbrance for the 2014 CIP.  The 2014 CIP funds will largely 
not be expended until FY 2014, and there had been no related design costs billed 
to the District until January.  The Operations Fund is accruing water sales 
revenue – that’s a good thing – and will be balanced out at the end of the year.   







FY 2012-13 
Actual


2012-13 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 
the Year


% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect changes 
since last report)


*=Ch
ged


Ordinary Income/Expense  
Income


OPERATING REVENUE
4031 · Water Sales


4031.1. 2· Capital Debt Reduction Charge 119,293 230,000 -110,707 51.87%  
4031.1 · Daily Water Sales Deposits 1,036,487 1,796,550 -760,063 57.69%


Total 4031 · Water Sales 1,155,780 2,026,550 -870,770 57.03%


g
After the 2Q, water sales are up by 17,851 units 
compared to this same period last year.  At a 
minimum that should generate app. $40,000 
additional Water Sales revenue


*
Total OPERATING REVENUE 1,155,780 2,026,550 -870,770 57.03%  


NON-OPERATING REVENUE


4445 · Grant Proceeds 1,875 0 1,875 100.0%
In the 1Q, rec'd $1875 as final reimbursement for 
Neeley slide administrative costs  


1001 · CY Direct Charge Proceeds -1,198 0 -1,198 100.0%
This line item reflects direct charge refunds.  
Techinically, these should be reimbursed from the 
CIRF account. *


1700 · Interest 12,053 35,000 -22,947 34.44% Reflects interest earnings thru 2Q *
3600 · Construction New Services 1,806 4,000 -2,194 45.15%
3601 · Construction - Service Upgrades 4,206 2,000 2,206 210.3% Underbudgeted for the year. *
4032 · Rent 29,258 81,000 -51,742 36.12%


 In the 1Q, the District agreed to waive past rent due 
from Crystal Communications as well as future rent 
through 2012 in exchange for providing a new radio 
system/radios.


 


4227 · SCWA reimbursement 0 8,000 -8,000 0.0%


Just before the 1Q, the District amended it's 
Agreement with SCWA.  In lieu of reimbursement, 
SCWA will administer the District's toilet install 
program for customers not on sewer.  Therefore, 
SCWA reimbursement will be reduced to the cost of 
dues - app. $2,500 for FY 2012-13.


 
4040 · Miscellaneous Income 84 3,000 -2,916 2.79%  


Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE 48,084 133,000 -84,916 36.15%


Total Income 1,203,864 2,159,550 -955,686 55.75%


Expense
OPERATING EXPENSES


SALARY & BENEFITS
Salary


5910 · Wages
361,621 755,736 -394,115 47.85%


 


5912 · Overtime 13,484 30,270 -16,786 44.55%   
5916 · On-Call Pay 14,565 33,090 -18,525 44.02%
5918 · Extra help - Contract 18,448 33,600 -15,152 54.91%  


Total Salary 408,118 852,696 -444,578 47.86%


Benefits
5500 · Flex Spending (Flex spending monies pd -1,961 -1,961 100.0%
5920 · Retirement 60,018 119,521 -59,503 50.22%
5922 · Payroll Taxes - Employer Paid 5,587 14,420 -8,833 38.75%


5930 · Health/Dental/Vision/AFLAC Ins. 62,470 133,702 -71,232 46.72%   
5931 · Retiree Health 1,344 2,760 -1,416 48.7%  


5940 · Workers Comp Insurance 17,007 25,049 -8,042 67.89% In the 1Q, expenses reflect pymt through the 2Q, 
plus pymt for FY 2011-12 Audit


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2012-13 Operating Budget Variances as of December 31, 2012 (50%)


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


 Page 1 of 4







FY 2012-13 
Actual


2012-13 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 
the Year


% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect changes 
since last report)


*=Ch
ged


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2012-13 Operating Budget Variances as of December 31, 2012 (50%)


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


Total Benefits 144,465 295,452 -150,987 48.9%


Total SALARY & BENEFITS 552,583 1,148,148 -595,565 48.13%


SERVICES & SUPPLIES


Communications
6040-I · Internet service 812 1,800 -988 45.12%
6040-C · Cell Phones 1,649 2,720 -1,071 60.63%
6040-P · Pagers & Radios 326 850 -524 38.37%


6040-S · SCADA software maint. 0 0 0 0.0%  
6040-T · Telephones 8,932 15,400 -6,468 58.0%


Total Communications 11,719 20,770 -9,051 56.42%


Insurances
6101 · Gen. Liability 20,711 28,000 -7,289 73.97%  
6102 · Auto/Equipment 13,932 8,000 5,932 174.15%  


Total Insurances 34,643 36,000 -1,357 96.23%


Maint/Rep - Office & Vehicles
6140 · Vehicle Maintenance 9,149 16,000 -6,851 57.18%  


6151 · Office Maintenance 2,149 5,000 -2,851 42.98%  


Total Maint/Rep - Office & Vehicles 11,298 21,000 -9,702 53.8%


Maint/Repair - Facilities


6085 · Janitorial Services
4,414 5,200 -786 84.89% In the 2Q, garbage was paid for the year. *


6100 · SCADA system 0 2,780 -2,780 0.0%  


6180 · Distribution System Repairs 38,275 45,000 -6,725 85.06%
Underbudgeted for the year.  However, total 
expenses thru the 2Q include $11,358.97 that will be 
reimbursed from In-House Construction in the 3Q. *


6235 · Treatment Sys/Well Repairs 37,212 40,000 -2,788 93.03%
Underbudgeted due to 2 unexpected 2Q expenses: 
(1) flow meter repairs ($4,547) and a new chlorine cell 
($5,812) *


6143 · Generator Maintenance 3,041 0 3,041 100.0%
In the 1Q this line item is already overbudget because 
nothing was budgeted for Generator Maintenance in 
FY 2012-13 (it was later decided to do generator 
maintenance annually instead of bi-annually.)


*
Total Maint/Repair - Facilities 82,942 92,980 -10,038 89.2%


Miscellaneous Expenses
6280 · Memberships 4,717 8,700 -3,983 54.22%  


6303 · Claims
410 1,500 -1,090 27.33%


  
6593 · Governmental Fees 19,838 19,500 338 101.73%


1Q expense includes water system fees, paid twice 
yearly, and annual LAFCO costs.  


Total Miscellaneous Expenses 24,965 29,700 -4,735 84.06%


Office Expense


6410 · Postage
6,316 16,000 -9,684 39.48%


  
6430 · Printing Expense 2,673 6,400 -3,727 41.77%  


6461 · Office Supplies 2,894 4,000 -1,106 72.34%
In the 1Q, the District spent approx. $600 on new 
meter book covers, an unbudgeted expenses.


 Page 2 of 4







FY 2012-13 
Actual


2012-13 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 
the Year


% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect changes 
since last report)


*=Ch
ged


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2012-13 Operating Budget Variances as of December 31, 2012 (50%)


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


6800 · Subscriptions/Legal Notices 506 820 -314 61.74%


6890 · Computers/Software 796 1,600 -804 49.76%
  


6579 · Furniture 0 500 -500 0.0%
Total Office Expense 13,185 29,320 -16,135 44.97%


Operating Supplies


6300 · Chemicals 6,100 17,000 -10,900 35.88%
 


6880 · Tools and Equipment
2,539 5,000 -2,461 50.78%


  
6881 · Safety Equipment 50 1,500 -1,450 3.36%


Total Operating Supplies 8,689 23,500 -14,811 36.98%


Professional Services
6083 · Laundry Service 1,484 3,400 -1,916 43.66%  
6514 · Lab/Testing Fees 3,974 13,000 -9,026 30.57%  


6570 · Consultant Fees 1,953 1,300 653 150.26% This line item was underbudgeted. *
6590 · Engineering 0 4,000 -4,000 0.0%  


6610 · Legal 16,296 20,000 -3,704 81.48% This line item was underbudgeted. *
6630 · Audit/Accounting 16,103 27,500 -11,397 58.56%


1Q expenses include a $4,500 payment for annual 
audit services


Total Professional Services 39,811 69,200 -29,389 57.53%


Rents & Leases
6820 · Equipment 672 3,400 -2,728 19.76%  


6840 · Building & Warehouse 15,750 27,000 -11,250 58.33% 1Q Bldg. rent paid thru October.


Total Rents & Leases 16,422 30,400 -13,978 54.02%


Transportation & Travel
7120 · Seminars & related travel 550 4,000 -3,450 13.75%
7201 · Vehicle Gas 14,971 26,500 -11,529 56.49%
7300 · Travel Reimbursements 2,976 6,400 -3,424 46.5%  


Total Transportation & Travel 18,497 36,900 -18,403 50.13%


Uniforms
6021.1 · Boots 205 1,500 -1,295 13.67%
6021.3 · T-shirts 504 1,200 -696 41.97% T-shirts are purchased once yearly


6021.4 · Jackets 0 360 -360 0.0%  


Total Uniforms 709 3,060 -2,351 23.16%


Utilities
7320 · Electricity 55,215 90,000 -34,785 61.35%  


7321 · Propane 724 3,100 -2,376 23.35%  
Total Utilities 55,939 93,100 -37,161 60.08%


Total SERVICES & SUPPLIES 318,819 485,930 -167,111 65.61%


Total OPERATING EXPENSES 871,402 1,634,078 -762,676 53.33%


FIXED ASSET EXPENDITURES


8511.1 · Tank/Facilities Sites 2,275 15,000 -12,725 15.17% In the 1Q, $2,275 was paid for unbudgeted tree 
removal.  


 Page 3 of 4







FY 2012-13 
Actual


2012-13 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 
the Year


% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect changes 
since last report)


*=Ch
ged


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2012-13 Operating Budget Variances as of December 31, 2012 (50%)


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


8517 · Field/office equipment 1,706 5,000 -3,294 34.13%  


8573 · Vehicles 0 0 0 0.0%  


Total FIXED ASSET EXPENDITURES 3,981 20,000 -16,019 19.91%


Total Expense 875,383 1,654,078 -778,695 52.92%


Net Ordinary Income 328,481 505,472 -176,991 64.99%


Other Income/Expense
Other Expense


TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS
8620.7 · Tfers to CIRF for CDR Revenue 0 230,000 -230,000 0.0%


8620.3 · Tfers to CIRF
0 220,000 -220,000 0.0%


  
8620.5 · Tfers to Building Fund 0 15,000 -15,000 0.0%
8620.2 · Tfers to In-House Constr 0 25,000 -25,000 0.0%


Total TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS 0 490,000 -490,000 0.0%


 Page 4 of 4







 Table 2.  Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2012-13 Capital Program Budget Variances as of December 31, 2012 (50%)


FY 12-13
ACTUAL 


(2Q)
FY 12-13
BUDGET


$ Over 
Budget for 


Year
% of 


Budget Comments


REVENUE


Annual Assessment - New Services 13,715 27,000 -13,285 50.8%
Annual Assessment (County) 387,242 710,000 -322,758 54.5%
Prior Year Assessment 19,014 40,000 -20,986 47.5%
Capital Debt Reduction Charge 0 230,000 -230,000 0.0%
Interest 11,822 25,000 -13,178 47.3% 2Q
CDC Grants, 2012 CIP  0


612,663 914,250 -301,587 67.0%
Transfers to CIRF from Operations  220,000


 25,000


TOTAL REVENUE 1,044,457 2,191,250 -1,146,793 47.7%


EXPENSES   


Gen. Obligation Bonds Payments 460,053 687,000 -226,947 67.0% 1st Payment made
State Loan Payments 85,086 170,300 -85,214 50.0% 1st Payment made
Private Placement Loan 117,006 234,014 -117,008 50.0% 1st Payment made


CIP IV-B, Project 2 1,240 -                 1,240 Continuing expenses due to Rio Vista Terrace


2013 CIP Carryover 811,673 1,219,000 -407,327 66.6% Construction started in July 2012


2014 CIP 0 1,592,000 -1,592,000 0.0%
Anticipated design costs, construction contract 
award in June 2013


In-House Construction Projects 6,310 25,000 -18,690 25.2%


TOTAL EXPENSES 1,481,368 3,927,314 -2,445,946 37.7%


SURPLUS/DEFICIT -436,911  -1,736,064 1,299,153 25.2%


Transfers to In-House Constr. from 
Operations


CDC Grants, 2013 CIP







FY 12-13
Actual 2Q 12-13 Budget


Difference 
Actual-FY12 Comments


Operating Balance 200,000 200,000 -               
Budget Reserve (10% of Operating Exp) 163,708 163,708 -               
Economic Reserve (15% of Operating Exp) 245,562 245,562 -               
Debt Repayment Reserve (25% of Debt pmt) 272,829 272,829 -               
Capital Reserve 250,000 250,000 -               


   Total District Policy 1,132,099     1,132,099       -                
TOTAL Reserves EOY 4,208,898     3,018,140       1,190,759     


   Reserves Above (below) Policy 3,076,799     1,886,041       1,190,759     
Difference between Total 
and Policy Reserves


DISTRICT FUNDS


CIRF 3,042,758     1,463,507       1,579,251     


FY 13 Budget reflects 
2014 CIP encumbrance, 
CD 


OPERATING RESERVE 396,970      409,270        (12,300)       
OPERATIONS 541,983      200,000        341,983      


CD -                696,756          (696,756)       


CD ended in early 
October, funds moved to 
CIRF


IN HOUSE CONSTRUCTION 106,337      102,757        3,580          
BUILDING 120,850      145,850        (25,000)       


4,208,898     3,018,140       1,190,759     
Difference is FY 2014 
CIP


Table 3.  FUND AND LOAN BALANCES (2Q)
DISTRICT  RESERVES AND FUND AND LOAN BALANCES 


Total Funds Available


   District Policy Reserves







 


County Balances FY 2012-13
(from "Trial Balance by Project" Report (FAMIS 017))


$246,433.92 $120,850.00 $396,970.00 $3,794.28 $112,980.07 $0.00 $3,143,483.47 $ 1,411.07 $24,750.00 $1,932.94 $146,619.86 $0.00 $4,199,225.61


 (Restricted)  (Restricted)  (Restricted)  (Restricted)  (Restricted)  (Restricted)  (Restricted)  (Restricted)  (Restricted)


NAME


CD at 
Redwood 


Cred U


Operations Bldg Fund Reserves Federal Loan 
(GO Bonds)


In-house 
Construction


Federal 
Construction


Capital 
Improvement 


Revenue


State Loan 
#58330


State Loan 
#58830 
Reserve


State Loan 
58340


State Loan 
58340 Reserve


Private 
Placement 
Funding


INDEX 776013 776021 776039 776203 776211 776302 776401 776500 776518 776609 776617 776708


PROJECT 001 002 003 200 210 300 400 500 510 600 610 700


FP1-Jul 664,620.62 $246,433.92 $120,850.00 $396,970.00 $3,794.28 $112,647.70 $0.00 $3,003,948.42 $1,411.07 $24,750.00 $1,932.94 $146,619.86 $0.00 $4,059,358.19


FP2-Aug 664,620.62 $241,761.12 $120,850.00 $396,970.00 $229,311.60 $111,363.01 $0.00 $2,158,300.66 $24,961.07 $24,750.00 $148,552.94 $146,619.86 $0.00 $3,603,440.26


FP3-Sept 672,925.48 $292,161.12 $120,850.00 $396,970.00 $229,311.60 $109,246.26 $0.00 $2,130,935.38 $13,184.10 $24,750.00 $75,243.93 $146,619.86 $0.00 $3,539,272.25


FP4-Oct 0.00 $363,982.91 $120,850.00 $396,970.00 $229,311.60 $109,246.26 $0.00 $2,755,127.84 $13,184.10 $24,750.00 $75,243.93 $146,619.86 $0.00 $4,235,286.50


FP5-Nov 0.00 $441,982.91 $120,850.00 $396,970.00 $229,311.60 $109,086.26 $0.00 $2,699,304.97 $13,184.10 $24,750.00 $75,243.93 $146,619.86 $0.00 $4,257,303.63


FP6-Dec 0.00 $541,982.91 $120,850.00 $396,970.00 $229,311.60 $106,337.46 $0.00 $3,042,758.07 $13,184.10 $24,750.00 $75,243.93 $146,619.86 $0.00 $4,698,007.93


FP7-Jan $0.00


FP8-Feb $0.00


FP9-Mar $0.00


FP10-Apr $0.00


FP11-May $0.00


FP12-Jun $0.00


FP 13 
(FINAL)


$0.00


            
Balance does not 


reflect June 
construction checks


$0.00


Beginning balances per FAMIS:
(Note:  Warrants requested in FP 12 for last fiscal year are not subtracted from GL101 until FP 1 of the next year.  They are instead recorded as "Vendors Payable")


 





		Item V-B Actual v Budgeted - 2Q 2012-13

		Item V-B.1 - Budget variances as of 12-31-2012 (50%)

		Sheet1 (2)



		Item V-B.2 - Capital Budget variances as of 12-31-2012 (50%)

		Table 2. FY13Q2



		Item V-B.3 - Fund Balances as of 12-31-2012 (50%)

		Table 3. Fund Balances



		Item V-B.4 - County Acctg Indices FY 12-13

		County Acctg Indices FY 99-00








SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-C   
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: February 7, 2013`  
 
SUBJECT:  FY 2013-2014 BUDGET ISSUES 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive a report on some issues to consider for the 
District FY 2013-2014 Budget.  


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
January and February are budget preparation months.  Table 1 below 
identifies a calendar for the budget approval process.  The ad hoc Budget 
Committee met on January 28 to have a discussion on general budget issues.  
The issues discussed included: 
 


• Mid year budget review – this item was covered in Agenda Item V-B. 
 


• Water Sales revenue.  The FY 2013 budget estimate was based on a 
3% water rate increase with a 4% decline in water sales.  Water sales 
for the first six months of this year has increased 9.5 percent over the 
first six months of last year and our revenue for the first six months is 
more than expected.  What kind of water sales projection should be 
used for FY 2014?  I am thinking flat water sales – no increase nor 
decrease. 


 
• Water Rates Increase.  Base Rate and Water Usage Charges – we have 


agreed in the past for a 3% annual increase for 8-9 years to build revenues 
for needed capital expenses.  Our financial planning model will include 
this increase in our water sales revenue projections unless the Board 
directs otherwise.   


 
• Capital Debt Reduction Charge Increase (CDRC).  The CDRC is 


currently at $9.70 per 5/8” meter per bimonthly bill and brings in 
approximately $236,000 per year.  The annual costs for the State loans 
and the Private Placement Loan (PPL) is approximately $404,000.  The 
CDRC was held constant as a condition of receiving Redevelopment 
funding.  The District is no longer receiving Redevelopment funding and 
has discussed raising the CDRC to fully cover State loan and PPL debt.  
It would need to increase to approximately $16.00 per 5/8” meter per 
billing period to raise $404,000.   


 







FY 2013-2014 BUDGET ISSUES   2 
February 7, 2013 
 


 


The Budget Committee discussed the possibility of combining the CDRC 
with the Base Rate Charge.  These two fees are treated exactly the 
same with respect to how they are applied – based on meter size or 
multiple unit charge and are fixed bimonthly charges unchanged by the 
amount of water used.  Combining the two charges which would 
provide for identical increases when rates are increased, and may be 
easier to explain to ratepayers that having separate charges increased 
at differing rates.  An alternate approach may be to keep the CDRC 
separate but increase at the same rate (e.g., 3%) as the other charges 
when those charges are increased.  The State loans for which this 
charge develops revenue will start to be paid off in 2020.  The fiscal 
impacts of these alternatives will be investigated using the financial 
planning model.   
 


• Prefunding Retired Employee Health Costs.  Currently the District pays 
the minimum amount required by CalPERS for retired employee health costs 
($115/employee/month in 2013).  The District has been covering this on a 
pay as you go basis – 2 former employees are covered and the annual cost for 
2013 is approximately $2700.   These costs will increase over time as more 
employees retire and the minimum cost increases (recently the increase has 
been 3%/year). State law requires that public agencies prepare and disclose 
an actuarial cost analysis of this liability and we have done so in the past 
three audits.  We are recommending that this be prefunded on an annual 
basis through the California Employers Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT).  This 
will raise this cost to approximately $6,000-7,000 per year, although it may 
be higher if the Board wishes to catch up on this liability.  It will improve our 
audits (the liability will be covered) and when more employees retire, the 
impact on the annual budgets will be much smaller when more employees 
have retired and these minimum health benefit costs are applied to more 
former employees.   


 
 


Table 1.  FY 2013-2014 Budget Preparation  
Review Capital Improvement Program  December 7, 2012 


Budget Committee meetings February/March 
2013 


Draft Budget to Board for Discussion/Action, 
Including Direction on Water Rates 


March 7, 2013 


Prop 218 Mailing for Water Rate Increase, if 
necessary 


March 18, 2013 


Draft Budget to Board for Discussion/Action April 4, 2013 


Approve Budget 
• Prop 218 Public Hearing on Rates, if 


necessary 


May 2, 2013 


 





		Meeting Date: February 7, 2013` 






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-D 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: February 7, 2013  
 
SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION/ACTION RE RIO VISTA TERRACE SADDLE FAILURES 
RESOLUTION  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive a report on progress resolving the Rio Vista 
Terrace service connection saddle failures.  


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none.   
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
We have agreed to the Settlement Letter.  After exchange of the signed document, I 
expect the settlement check of $12,300.   
 
 
 
 





		Meeting Date: February 7, 2013 






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-E  
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: February 7, 2013  
 
Subject:  DISCUSSION/ACTION RE PROPOSED CELL TOWER AT 
HIGHLAND TREATMENT FACILITY  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive a report on discussions with AT&T 
representatives re leasing land at the Highland Treatment Facility for use as a 
cell tower.   


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none.       
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
At the January Board meeting, Board members had questions about the County 
process for permitting a cell tower at the Highland site and about notification of 
customers.  Director Holmer agreed to contact County PRMD regarding the process.  
Via email he asked Pete Parkinson, PRMD Director the following question: “We have 
questions regarding the process for approval.  Specifically, is the County the lead 
agency for environmental review?  How is CEQA handled on these proposals?  Are 
they categorically exempt, or is an initial study necessary?” 
  
and received the following emailed response: 
 
“The involvement of SSWD makes the lead agency question a little bit  
complicated. If a project is "carried out" by a public agency, then that  
agency is the CEQA lead agency. However, I would characterize this as a  
project that is "carried out" by a private entity (AT&T), but on public  
agency property. So that means the County would be the CEQA lead agency.  
Most cell towers need an initial study and Mitigated Negative Dec, but it  
depends on what is proposed. 
 
Likewise the permitting process depends on the size and zoning. That of  
course is AT&T's job, but someone from SSWD can get that info too if you're  
interested. 
 
Not all cell tower proposals are controversial, but requiring AT&T to do  
outreach to the neighbors is a very good idea. That's helpful to everyone in  
the process.” 
 
AT&T is starting the process with the County without a lease agreement (which is still 
being reviewed by their legal counsel. 







PROPOSED CELL TOWER AT HIGHLAND TREATMENT FACILITY   2  
February 7, 2013 
 


 


  
Some Board members (and me too) have wondered what a “cell tower tree” looks like.  
Below is a photo of one off River Road across from the parking lot for Sunset Beach.  I 
had never noticed it until I looked for it.  (hint – it’s in the middle of the photo) 
 
 


 
 





		Meeting Date: February 7, 2013 






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-F 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
 Meeting Date: February 7, 2013 
 
 Subject:  West America Account – Authorizing and Revoking Signers 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 


Approve Resolution 13-06, Authorizing and Revoking Signers to the West America Bank Accounts. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 


None.  
 


 
DISCUSSION: 


The attached Resolution is necessary in order to replace Jim Quigley with Tim Lipinski as one of the 
Directors authorized to sign checks on the West America account.   
 







Resolution No. 13-05 
 


A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SWEETWATER 
SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT AUTHORIZING AND REVOKING SIGNERS TO THE 


WEST AMERICA BANK ACCOUNTS 
 


 RESOLVED THAT:  The Sweetwater Springs Water District is authorized to 
open and maintain the accounts with West America Bank contemplated in the Bank’s 
signature card and agreement; 
 
 FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED THAT:  The persons or combination of persons 
listed as signers on the signature card are authorized to endorse, on behalf of this 
organization, any checks or other items payable to the organization or its order, to 
deposit such checks and other items into account with or without such endorsement and 
to direct withdrawals from the account by check drawn on the account or otherwise, 
including withdrawals payable to anyone who is an authorized signer. 
 
 FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED THAT:  This organization hereby ratifies and 
confirms the acts of its officers, agents or employees in heretofore opening these 
accounts with this Bank together with any acts performed in relation thereto. 
 
 FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED THAT:  The previous signatory authorization on 
any and all accounts of the District by Jim Quigley are hereby revoked as the result of 
the most recent Board appointment. 
 
 
I certify that: I am the secretary of SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT, a 
Special District;  
 
 The foregoing is a copy of the resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of 
said organization on the 7th day of February, 2013. 
 
 Stephen F. Mack is the General Manager of said organization;  
 
 The signature card(s) to be signed on or before FEBRUARY 7, 2013, by 
STEPHEN F. MACK, GENERAL MANAGER; VICTORIA WIKLE, DIRECTOR; 
GAYLORD SCHAAP, DIRECTOR; RICHARD HOLMER, DIRECTOR; SUSAN (SUKEY) 
ROBB-WILDER, DIRECTOR, and TIM LIPINSKI, DIRECTOR; is the signature card 
contemplated by the foregoing resolution;  
 
 All of the signatures appearing for authorized signers on the signature card 
referenced by said resolution are those of the persons authorized to withdraw funds in 
accordance with said resolution until such authority is revoked by giving written notice to 
the Bank signed by authorized officers of this organization; and, this resolution is still in 
force and are unmodified. 
 
 


***************************** 
  







I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a Resolution duly and 
regularly adopted and passed by the Board of Directors of the SWEETWATER SPRINGS 
WATER DISTRICT, Sonoma County, California, at a meeting held on February 7, 2013, by 
the following vote. 
 


Director    Aye  No  
 
Sukey Wilder        
Tim Lipinski        
Richard Holmer       
Gaylord Schaap       
Victoria Wikle        


 
 
 


            
      Julie A. Kenny 
      Clerk of the Board of Directors 
 
 
      
Richard Holmer 
President of the Board 


 
 





		Item V-F - West America signers

		None. 



		Item V-F.1 - RES 13-05 - Authorizing and revoking signers to West America accounts






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. VI   
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: February 7, 2013  
 
Subject:  GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT   
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive report from the General Manager. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 


1. Laboratory Testing: Water quality tests confirm that all SSWD water meets 
all known State and Federal water quality standards.   


 
2. Water Production and Sales:  Water sales in December were 16,242 units 


(37.3 AF, Monte Rio cycle) and production was 57.7 AF.  Compared to one 
year ago, sales and production this December were higher (33.6 AF and 
51.0 AF, respectively).  The annual average difference between sales and 
production increased slightly compared to the prior month, 26.2%.  Water 
sales in the past 12 months has increased 8.4%.  Figure 1 shows the 12 
month moving averages since September 2006, data are available back to 
May 2001.    Figure 1A shows similar information split out for the Guerneville 
and Monte Rio systems.  The trends are similar; of interest is the percent 
water lost – Guerneville in 2010 was above 30%, Monte Rio has not changed 
as much and both are now at similar levels.   


 
3. Leaks:  In December we had 13 total leaks and spent 61.5 man-hours on 


them.   Those are more leaks and fewer man-hours compared to the prior 
month and more of both compared to December one year ago (10 leaks, 
32.25 man-hours).  Figure 2 is continued showing service and main leaks 
separately with a total breaks line as well.  The annual average is staying 
below the 200 per year mark and the 12 month average of service leaks 
continues to be more than main leaks numbers.  Overall, the annual average 
of total leaks is down 26% from one year ago.        


 
4. Guerneville Rainfall: January has been a dry month.  The interesting thing 


about Figure 3 is how similar this year compares to 2011.  2011 ended up 
being wetter than average; we’ll have to see what happens this year.             


 
5. 2013 CIP:   The contractor has made good progress this month: Starrett Hill 


Road should be switched over by the time of the Board meeting and Middle 
Terrace is not far behind.  When that is done the only work needed for this 







General Manager’s Report  2 of 5 
February 7, 2013 


project is paving Starrett Hill Road and Middle Terrace (which may be put off 
until warmer weather) and cleanup.         


 
6. Toilet Rebate/Direct Install Program:   We believe the available funding 


has been exhausted.  The most current accounting is 17 customers have had 
27 direct install toilet installations completed, 13 customers with 17 toilets 
have been approved for installation and 21 customers with 37 toilets are on a 
wait list.                 


 
7. In-House Construction Projects:  There were three in-house projects 


reported for January.  A temporary tank and necessary plumbing installed at 
the Natoma Tank site while a liner was being installed in the permanent tank 
(51 hours); 60 feet of 2” poly was installed on Guernewood Lane – this was 
sleeved inside a 4” main as a temporary fix until the permanent fix is done as 
part of the 2014 CIP (20 hours); and a 1” service upgrade was done on 
Laurel Place (29 hours).        


 
8.  Gantt Chart:   February in the Gantt Chart is budget, budget, budget and 


we’re talking about that in item C in the agenda.  Design of the 2014 CIP is 
also in progress and on schedule.       


 


Figure 1A.  Monte Rio and Guerneville Sales and Production 12 Month 
Moving Averages, SSWD Since March 2010 


0


100


200


300


400


500


600


700


Mar-
10


May-
10


Jul-10 Sep-
10


Nov-
10


Jan-
11


Mar-
11


May-
11


Jul-11 Sep-
11


Nov-
11


Jan-
12


Mar-
12


May-
12


Jul-12 Sep-
12


Nov-
12


S
al


es
 a


n
d


 P
ro


d
u


ct
io


n
 (


A
F


)


0%


5%


10%


15%


20%


25%


30%


35%


P
er


ce
n


t 
L


o
st


Monte Rio Sales


Guerneville Sales


Gville Prdtn


MR Prdtn


GV % Lost


MR % Lost


 
 
 
 
 
 
 







General Manager’s Report  3 of 5 
February 7, 2013 


 
 
 
 
 
 


Figure 1A.  Monte Rio and Guerneville Sales and Production 12 Month 
Moving Averages, SSWD Since March 2010 


0


100


200


300


400


500


600


700


S
al


es
 a


n
d


 P
ro


d
u


ct
io


n
 (


A
F


)


0%


5%


10%


15%


20%


25%


30%


35%


P
er


ce
n


t 
L


o
st


Mar-
10


May-
10


Jul-10 Sep-
10


Nov-
10


Jan-
11


Mar-
11


May-
11


Jul-11 Sep-
11


Nov-
11


Jan-
12


Mar-
12


May-
12


Jul-12 Sep-
12


Nov-
12


Monte Rio Sales


Guerneville Sales


Gville Prdtn


MR Prdtn


GV % Lost


MR % Lost


 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 







General Manager’s Report  4 of 5 
February 7, 2013 


Figure 2.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Main and Service Pipeline Breaks 
Moving Annual Average Since September 2006


-


50


100


150


200


250


300


350


400


Sep-
06


Jan-
07


May-
07


Sep-
07


Jan-
08


May-
08


Sep-
08


Jan-
09


May-
09


Sep-
09


Jan-
10


May-
10


Sep-
10


Jan-
11


May-
11


Sep-
11


Jan-
12


May-
12


Sep-
12


B
re


ak
s


Main Breaks


Service Breaks


Total Leaks


Figure 3.  Guerneville Cumulative Monthly Rainfall


0


10


20


30


40


50


60


70


Octo
be


r


Nov
em


be
r


Dec
em


be
r


Ja
nu


ar
y


Feb
ru


ar
y


M
ar


ch
Apr


il
M


ay
Ju


ne Ju
ly


Aug
us


t


Sep
te


m
be


r


P
re


c
ip


it
a


ti
o


n
 (


in
)


GV 2009


Guerneville Avg


GV 2011


2013


-


 
 
 
 


 







Dec-11 Jan-12 Feb-12 Mar-12 Apr-12 May-12 Jun-12 Jul-12 Aug-12 Sep-12 Oct-12 Nov-12 Dec-12 Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13 Apr-13 May-13 Jun-13 Jul-13 FY 14+


Ongoing Activity
Board Action
Other Milestone
Current Month


Projected 
Completion
/
Milestone 
Date


Crystal Communications Lease
2012-13 Budget Preparation


        Capital Improvement Program 
Board Discussion 
        Staff Budget Preparation Begins


        Ad Hoc Budget Committee Reviews 
Draft Budget
        Draft Budget to Board for 
Discussion/Action
        Approve Budget


2013-14 Budget Preparation
        Capital Improvement Program 
Board Discussion 
        Staff Budget Preparation Begins


        Ad Hoc Budget Committee Reviews 
Draft Budget
        Draft Budget to Board for 
Discussion/Action
        Approve Budget


Capital Projects
        Update/Review District CIP


        2013 CIP Design


        2013 CIP Award of Contract


        2013 CIP Construction Starts


        2014 CIP Design


        2014 CIP Award of Contract


        2014 CIP Construction Starts


2010 Urban Water Management Plan Dec-15


Water Rights SCWA Protest


Building Lease
        Lease Ends July-16


Policies and Procedures
        Other Policy
        Overall Review


Board and General Manager Goals and 
Objectives


Table 1.  Sweetwater Springs WD Calendar Gantt Chart


By Activity
Action Item/Milestone


 





		Meeting Date: February 7, 2013 



